HPFD-F05/308/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT
No.Ft.48-3645/2017 (FCA)

\/283171/2023 H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cuam-APCCF (FCA) To: CF Solan

Subject: Diversion of 4.7 ha of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the Construction
of Kiari to Khinna road Kms. 0/0 to 7/820, within the jurisdiction of Solan
Forest  Division  Distt.  SolanHP. (Online  Proposal  No.
FP/HP/Road/28558/2017).

Memo.

Please refer to your office memo. No. 5385 dated 04-11-2023 on the subject
cited above.

2. The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended to in all
respect:-

1. Reply of point No.1 cannot be accepted, detailed report in view of the para 1.21
(i) and (ii) of FCA Guidelines be submitted.

2. The proposal KML file was submitted to GIS cell of Forest Department and as

per data available with GIS cell the proposed area falls within or Eco sensitive

Zone of Chail WLS. Hence, distance of proposed area may be reviewed and

reply of point No. 11 & 17 be submitted accordingly.

The KML file showing the ERow or PRow may be provided in polygon shape.

4. The length & Width of broken area and un- broken area is required to be
uploaded in additional information in part-I.

5. The Muck dumping site is required to be marked in KML file in distinct colour.
Even if the same is proposed on private land further the sale deed/NOC of local
people/ Owner may be uploaded accordingly.

6. The detail of dumping has still not been provided under Para B2.4 of part-I.

7. The detail of component wise breakup and purpose wise breakup of proposed
area showing Khasra No. wise forest area and non forest area is still not
uploaded.

w

You are, therefore, once again requested to ensure the proper scrutiny of each
point of the observations, so that reply could be submitted to Gol.

Yours faithfully,

Signed by

Richa
Dipiries! Brzest 9L0QD(E18:29:25
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF), H.P. Shimla.
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